



William M. Goddard

Brown Smith Wallace, LLC
6 Cityplace Drive St Louis, MO 63141
314-983-1253

bgoddard@bswllc.com

www.bswllc.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

William M. Goddard's 40+ years of risk management, medical benefits, insurance brokerage and claims management experience helps to bring a unique perspective for review and testimony in dispute resolution. As an independent consultant, he can deliver an unbiased recommendation without any provider or broker affiliations. Bill provides litigation support services for matters involving property/casualty insurance disputes as well as medical benefits litigation.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Property/Casualty Insurance
- Workers Compensation
- Alternative Risk Transfer
- Insurance Agent/Broker Liability
- General Liability Insurance
- Third Party Administrators (TPA)
- Automobile Insurance
- Commercial Insurance
- Business Valuation
- Insurance Standards & Practices
- Medical Benefits
- Insurance Claims
- Insurance Disputes
- Underwriting
- Bad Faith
- Risk Management
- Captives
- Claims Handling
- Insurance Coverage
- Self-Insurance

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Brown Smith Wallace, LLC | March 2009 to Present

Principal, Insurance Consulting

Marsh McLennan, Inc. | March 2006 to September 2008

Senior Vice-President – Retail Industry Practice

The May Department Stores Company | Nov. 1984 to Mar. 2006

Vice-President Risk Management and Insurance

EDUCATION

Western Connecticut State University

- B.A - Psychology

University of Connecticut

- M.B.A. – Masters in Business Administration

CERTIFICATIONS

Chartered Property and Casualty Underwriter – 1979

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- Member, Society of Chartered Property & Casualty Underwriters
- Member, Risk Management and Insurance Society
- Former Chairman of the Green Island Reinsurance Pool